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STATE REGULATIONS APPROVED 
 
The following regulations were approved by the 
Legislative Regulation Review Committee: 
 
none 

ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS  

Professional Practitioners 
 
BARBERS & HAIRDRESSERS 
 
Martinez, Grecia, H.C./Unlicensed/Hartford  
-Petition No. 2004-0629-000-035 
-Consent Order - January 30, 2006 
-Cease and Desist 
-Type of case: unlicensed practice of hairdressing 
 
Roldan, Andrew, BARB/Unlicensed/Manchester 
-Petition No. 2005-0825-000-052 
-Consent Order - January 30, 2006 
-Cease and Desist 
-Type of case: unlicensed practice of barbering 
 
DENTISTS 
 
Oliver, Victor, D.D.S./Lic. #003869/Westport  
-Petition No. 2000-0815-002-060 
-Completed probation; - January 1, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
 
Terranova, Victor, D.M.D./Lic. #005313/Shelton  
-Petition No. 2002-0529-002-042 
-Completed probation; - January 20, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
 
Pollack, Ginger, D.M.D./Lic. #008985/New Britain  
-Petition No. 2004-0712-002-056 
-Consent Order - February 1, 2006 
-$800 civil penalty  
-Type of case: medical records/scope of practice 
 
Lafayette, Jean, D.D.S./Lic. #007394/Bloomfield  
-Petition No. 2005-0616-002-051 
-Consent Order - February 1, 2006 
-One year probation: random urine screens; therapy 
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related/alcohol 
related 
 

Mantikas, George, D.M.D./Lic. #007536/East Hampton  
-Petition No. 2004-1119-002-093 
-Consent Order - February 1, 2006 
-$1000 civil penalty  
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
 
 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS 
 
Lima, Victor, EMT/Lic. #901147/Pawcatuck  
-Petition No. 2005-0602-070-007 
-Consent Order - January 17, 2006 
-Reprimand; one year probation: employer reports; 
coursework in patient assessment  
and protocols governing guidelines for withholding 
resuscitation 
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
 
 
Truhart, John, E.M.T./Lic. #001078/New Haven  
-Petition No. 2003-0924-072-003 
-Completed probation; - March 1, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
 
Truhart, John, Paramedic/Lic. #001078/New Haven  
-Petition No. 2005-0819-072-008 
-Consent Order - March 24, 2006 
-Reprimand 
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
 
FUNERAL HOMES 
 
Gilman Funeral Home/dba Valade, F.H./Lic. 
#000525/Putnam  
-Petition No. 2004-0707-056-003 
-Consent Order - January 24, 2006 
-Revocation; $20,000 civil penalty 
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence/illegal 
conduct 
  
NURSE AIDES 
 
Bowery, Judy, N.A./Reg. #08086148/Hartford  
-Petition No. 2005-0119-062-002 
-Memorandum of Decision - January 30, 2006 
-Dismissed 
-Type of case: patient abuse 
 
Sharrow, Jennifer, N.A./reg. #0009036/Enfield 
-Petition No. 2005-0401-062-019 
-Memorandum of Decision - January 30, 2006 
-Finding of patient abuse to be listed on nurse aide 
registry 
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-Type of case: patient abuse/neglect 
 
Conlin, Marietta, N.A./Reg. #0083391/Stafford Springs 
-Petition No. 2005-0524-062-028 
-Consent Order - February 1, 2006 
-One year probation; employer reports; coursework in 
patient rights 
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
 
Alcott, Robert, N.A./Reg. #00901734/Meriden  
-Petition No. 2005-1110-062-056 
-Voluntary Surrender - February 1, 2006 
 
Doss-Henri, Minteria, N.A./Reg. #0090199/Stamford  
-Petition No. 2005-0201-062-007 
-Memorandum of Decision - March 7, 2006 
-Dismissed 
-Type of case: patient abuse 
 
Johnson, Mildred, N.A./Reg. #08044682/Amenia, NY  
-Petition No. 2004-0324-062-011 
-Memorandum of Decision - March 18, 2006 
-Finding of patient abuse to be listed on nurse aide 
registry 
-Type of case:  patient abuse 
 
Jolicoeur, Marie, N.A./Reg. #00086120/Stamford  
-Petition No. 2005-1208-062-062 
-Consent Order - March 22, 2006 
-Reprimand; one year probation: employer reports; no 
solo practice; coursework in  
resident rights and use of restraints 
-Type of case: patient abuse 
 
Santanella, Elizabeth, N.A./Reg. #08248008/Enfield  
-Petition No. 2005-0809-062-040 
-Consent Order - March 22, 2006 
-One year probation: coursework in patient safety 
-Type of case: patient neglect 
 
Ham, Carmen, N.A./Reg. #0163993/New Haven  
-Petition No. 2006-0118-062-003 
-Consent Order - March 22, 2006 
-One year probation: employer reports; retraining in 
patient's rights 
-Type of case: patient neglect 
 
Salmon, John, N.A./Reg. #0091988/Southington 
-Petition No. 2005-1108-062-055 
-Voluntary Surrender - March 22, 2006 
  
 
 
 

NURSES 
 
 LaCourse, William, L.P.N./Lic. #013445/Hartford  
-Petition No. 2004-0817-011-017 
-Memorandum of Decision - January 4, 2006 
-One and one-half year probation; employer reports; no 
solo practice 
-Type of case: illegal conduct/substance abuse/alcohol 
related 
 
Messinger, Jeffrey, A.P.R.N./R.N./Lic. 
#002321/063637Stratford 
-Petition No. 2005-0406-012-003/2005-0406-010-039 
-Summary suspension – January 4, 2006 
 
Warren, Lisa, A.P.R.N./R.N./Lic. 
#001108/E47457/Stratford 
-Petition No. 2005-1103-012-009/2005-1103-010-087 
-Summary suspension – January 4, 2006 
 
Lee, Mary, R.N./c/o Carla Toomey/Lic. #062578/Canton, 
NY  
-Petition No. 2005-0927-010-074 
-Summary suspension - January 4, 2006 
 
Stoner, Sherry, L.P.N./Lic. #029208/New London  
-Petition No. 2005-1122-011-045 
-Summary suspension - January 4, 2006 
 
Garcia, Elizabeth, L.P.N./Lic. #023089/West Hartford 
-Petition No. 2005-0125-011-002 
-Completed suspension - January 1, 2006; 
followed by probation 
 
Knight, Monica, L.P.N./Lic. #026113/Niantic 
-Petition No. 2005-1108-011-043 
-Summary suspension – January 18, 2006 
 
Daigle, Lois C., R.N./lic. #070018/West Haven  
-Petition No. 2005-0324-010-032 
-Consent Order - February 1, 2006 
-$500 civil penalty; two year probation: therapy; no solo 
practice; coursework in ethics; 
no access to controlled substances for the first year after 
returning to work as a  
nurse 
-Type of case: drug related 
 
Conaty-Casas, Erin, R.N./Lic. #E59827/Manchester  
-Petition No. 2001-1009-010-060 
-Completed probation; - January 1, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
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Burdo, Kerri, R.N./Lic. #E55921/Naugatuck  
-Petition No. 2001-0404-010-018 
-Completed probation; - January 1, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
    
Daigle, Lois C., R.N./Lic. #070018/West Haven  
-Petition No. 2005-0324-010-032 
-Consent Order - February 1, 2006 
-$500 civil penalty; two year probation: therapy; no solo 
practice; coursework in ethics; 
no access to controlled substances for the first year after 
returning to work as a  
nurse 
-Type of case: drug related 
 
Farrell (Whitman), Noel, R.N./Lic. #E45488/Manchester  
-Petition No. 2005-1130-010-095 
-Summary suspension – February 1, 2006 
 
Naples, Suzanne, L.P.N./Lic. #017423/Southington  
-Petition No. 2005-1020-011-041 
-Summary suspension – February 1, 2006 
 
Mancinone, Laureen, R.N./Lic. #066939/Waterbury  
-Petition No. 2005-1114-010-090 
-Summary suspension – February 1, 2006 
 
Schroeder, Virginia, R.N./Lic. #062571/East Hampton 
-Petition No. 2004-0712-010-059 
-Third Interim Consent Order – February 1, 2006 
-Suspended until June 7, 2006 
-Type of case: drug related 
 
Chittenden, Lisa, R.N./Lic. #063939/Durham  
-Petition No. 2005-0929-010-076 
-Consent Order - February 15, 2006 
-Six month probation added to petition number 2004-
0908-010-074 
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related/violation of 
probation 
 
Ginnetti, John, R.N./Lic. #E33577/New Haven  
-Petition No. 2004-0518-010-039 
-Memorandum of Decision - February 8, 2006 
-License reinstated; two year probation following the 
date petitioner is notified that his  
license has been reinstated subsequent to completion of 
the refresher program;  
random urine screens; employer reports; no solo 
practice; shall successfully complete  
a Board approved registered nurse refresher program; 
pre-approval of  
petitioner's employment and/or change of employment 
within the nursing profession;  

should petitioner's employment as a nurse be 
involuntarily terminated or suspended,  
petitioner and his employer shall notify the Board within 
seventy-two hours of such  
termination or suspension  
-Type of case: reinstatement 
 
Moran, Nancie, R.N./Lic. #067301/Farmington  
-Petition No. 2006-0126-010-007 
-Summary suspension – February 15, 2006 
 
Maluk, Tracy, R.N./Lic. #063687/Hamden  
-Petition No. 2006-0119-010-006 
-Summary suspension – February 15, 2006 
 
Cella, Shannynn, R.N./Lic. #068921/Milford  
-Petition No. 2005-1128-010-094 
-Summary suspension – February 15, 2006 
 
Apuzzo, Nancy, R.N./Lic. #E42036/Hamden  
-Petition No. 2003-0529-010-046 
-Completed probation; - February 1, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
 
Dubois, Jr., Raymond, R.N./Lic. #E41346/West Hartford  
-Petition No. 2005-0210-010-019 
-Voluntary Surrender - February 10, 2006 
 
Martin, Sarah, L.P.N./Lic. #007174/Shelton  
-Petition No. 2005-0404-011-009 
-Consent Order - March 1, 2006 
-Reprimand; one year probation: employer reports; no 
solo practice; coursework in  
patient management 
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
 
Lawrence, Katherine, L.P.N./Lic. #025600/Clinton 
Corners, NY  
-Petition No. 2005-0505-011-015 
-Memorandum of Decision - March 1, 2006 
-Revocation 
-Type of case: patient abuse 
 
Noyce, Dawn, L.P.N./Lic. #029089/Oakdale  
-Petition No. 2005-0705-011-023 
-Consent Order - March 1, 2006 
-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy; 
employer reports; supervision; 
no access to controlled substances for one year 
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related 
 
Maluk, Tracy, R.N./Lic. #063687/Hamden 
-Petition No. 2006-0119-010-006 
-Consent Order - March 1, 2006 
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-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy; 
employer reports; no access to controlled substances for 
first year after returning to work as a nurse 
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related 
 
Hulboj, Margaret, R.N./Lic. #E29359/Colchester  
-Petition No. 2004-0123-010-003 
-Consent Order - March 1, 2006 
-Four month suspension; followed by concurrent four 
year probation; random urine  
screens; therapy; employer reports; no solo practice; no 
access to controlled  
substances for twelve months 
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related/violation of 
probation 
 
Rokas, Cynthia, R.N./Lic. #R50788/Naugatuck  
-Petition No. 2006-0201-010-010 
-Summary suspension – March 1, 2006 
 
Berube, Matthew, R.N./Lic. #E58725/Waterbury  
-Petition No. 991126-010-093 
-Summary suspension – March 1, 2006 
 
Zouhar, Tomas, L.P.N./Lic. #027727/Middletown  
-Petition No. 2006-0105-011-001 
-Summary suspension – March 1, 2006 
 
Dubois, Jr., Raymond, R.N./Lic. #E41346/West Hartford  
-Petition No. 2005-0210-010-019 
-Voluntary Surrender - February 10, 2006 
 
Dittmar, Leslie, R.N./Lic. #R35677/Lakeville  
-Petition No. 2005-1208-010-098 
-Voluntary Surrender - March 2, 2006 
 
Doran, Michelle, L.P.N./Lic. #024730/Waterford  
-Petition No. 2005-1122-011-044/S.S. #046-48-
9236/D.O.B. 06/22/65 
-Voluntary Surrender - March 2, 2006 
 
Nicholas-Brunetto, Caroline, A.P.R.N./R.N./Lic. 
#003136/E42132/Cromwell 
-Petition No. 2005-1005-012-007/2005-1005-010-082 
-Consent Order - March 14, 2006 
-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy; 
employer reports; no access to  
controlled substances for one year 
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related 
 
Cole, Felicita, R.N./Lic. #E51262/West Haven  
-Petition No. 2005-1005-010-081 
-Consent Order - March 15, 2006 

-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy; 
employer reports; no solo practice; 
no access to controlled substances for one year 
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related 
 
Fabrizi, Gregory, A.P.R.N.
/R.N./Lic.#000342/E40159/Bethlehem 
-Petition No. 2004-1206-012-018/2004-1206-010-104 
-Consent Order - March 15, 2006 
-One year probation: employer reports; no solo practice; 
coursework in administration of  
PCA medications 
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
 
Wright, Ruthanne, R.N./Lic. #064589/Millerton, NY  
-Petition No. 2005-0418-010-042 
-Consent Order - March 15, 2006 
-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy; 
employer reports; no solo practice; 
no access to controlled substances for the first year after 
returning to work as a  
nurse 
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related 
 
Rector, Franklin, A.P.R.N./Lic. #000006/Southington 
-Petition No. 2005-0217-012-002 
-Memorandum of Decision - March 15, 2006 
-APRN license reinstated 
-Type of case: reinstatement 
 
Joy, Susan, R.N./Lic. #R45448/Fishkill, NY  
-Petition No. 2004-1124-010-099 
-Memorandum of Decision - March 15, 2006 
-Probation extended until November 30, 2007: random 
urine screens; therapy; employer  
reports; no solo practice  
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related/violation of 
probation 
 
White, Denise, L.P.N./Lic. #022757/Middletown  
-Petition No. 2005-1229-011-048 
-Reinstatement Consent Order - March 15, 2006 
-$200 civil penalty; reprimand 
-Type of case: reinstatement 
 
Hetrick-Shamasna, Christine, R.N./Lic. #069933/Meriden  
-Petition No. 2006-0209-010-013 
-Summary suspension – March 15, 2006 
 
Drury, Michelle, R.N./Lic. #R45168/Beacon Falls  
-Petition No. 2005-1107-010-088 
-Summary suspension – March 15, 2006  
 
Soderlund, Mark, L.P.N./Lic. #025382/Wallingford  
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-Petition No. 2005-1229-011-049 
-Summary suspension – March 15, 2006  
 
Hua, Julie, R.N./Lic. #E54511/Clinton 
-Petition No. 2001-0611-010-035 
-Completed probation; - March 6, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
 
McIntosh, Terentia, L.P.N./Lic. #017966/Decatur, GA  
-Petition No. 2002-1226-011-053 
-Completed probation; - February 1, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
 
Kerkes, Jr., John, R.N./Lic. #E45820/Southbury  
-Petition No. 2001-0824-010-052 
-Completed probation; - March 1, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
 
NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS 
 
 Milton, Curtis, N.H.A./Lic. #000727/Wallingford  
-Petition No. 2004-0726-036-003 
-Consent Order - March 2, 2006 
-Reprimand 
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
  
OPTOMETRISTS 
 
Denigris, Marc, O.D./Lic. #001045/East Haven  
-Petition No. 2003-0908-003-007 
-Completed probation; - March 3, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
  
PHYSICIANS 
 
 Shah, Ashok, M.D./Lic. #018662/Ansonia  
-Petition No. 2005-0502-001-115 
-Memorandum of Decision - January 20, 2006 
-Three year suspension (suspension may be stayed on 
September 1, 2006 if respondent 
complies with terms); followed by five year probation; 
random urine screens; 
therapy; no solo practice; monitor; must attend 
"anonymous" or support group  
meetings with monthly reports to Department 
-Type of case: substance abuse/alcohol related/violation 
of probation 
 
Gupta, Sushil, M.D./Lic. #036095/Hamden  
-Petition No. 2004-0610-001-131 
-Memorandum of Decision - January 20, 2006 
-Revocation 
-Type of case: sexual misconduct/illegal conduct 

 
Elias, Jorge, M.D./Lic. #019688/Norwalk  
-Petition No. 2004-0517-001-106 
-Consent Order - January 17, 2006 
-Reprimand; two year probation: coursework in ethics; 
independent audit of billing 
-Type of case: illegal conduct 
 
Silberberg, William, M.D./Lic. #015162/Woodbridge  
-Petition No. 2005-0110-001-013 
-Consent Order - January 17, 2006 
-Reprimand  
-Type of case: illegal conduct/fraud deceit 
 
Fischer, William, M.D./Lic. #020091/Bethany  
-Petition No. 2005-0722-001-190 
-Consent Order - January 17, 2006 
-Reprimand; $1000 civil penalty 
-Type of case: illegal conduct/lack of malpractice 
insurance 
 
Atta-Mensah, Kofi, M.D./Lic. #026698/Hartford  
-Petition No. 2000-0823-001-151 
-Completed probation; - November 1, 2005; 
no further licensure restrictions 
 
Lomibao, Amor, M.D./Lic. #032810/Canton 
-Petition No. 2003-0211-001-038 
-Completed probation; - February 1, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
 
Gupta, Sushil, M.D./Lic. #036095/Woodbridge 
-Petition No. 2004-0610-001-131 
-Memorandum of Decision Issued – January 20, 2006 
-Appeal filed – February 28, 2006 
 
Martin, Victor, M.D./Lic. #039467/Hamden  
-Petition No. 2004-0817-001-180 
-Memorandum of Decision - March 21, 2006 
-Dismissed 
-Type of case: sexual misconduct 
 
Lippman, Kenneth, M.D./Lic. #015991/Westport  
-Petition No. 2004-0630-001-142 
-Consent Order - March 22, 2006 
-Reprimand; two year probation: therapy; supervision 
-Type of case: drug related 
 
Hebert, Albert, M.D./Lic. #020157/West Danville, VT  
-Petition No. 2004-0113-001-016 
-Consent Order - March 21, 2006 
-Reprimand  
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
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Crabbe, Linda, M.D./Lic.#028379/West Hartford  
-Petition No. 2004-0122-001-019 
-Consent Order - March 21, 2006 
-$5000 civil penalty 
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
 
Guglin, Charles, M.D./Lic. #026375/Woodbridge  
-Petition No. 2004-0109-001-008 
-Consent Order - March 21, 2006 
-$7500 civil penalty; one year probation: monitor; 
coursework in assessment and  
management of post-operative complications and critical 
care management, to  
be completed in the first six months of the probationary 
period 
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
 
Schoolcraft, Bruce, D.O./Lic. #000436/Brunswick, GA  
-Petition No. 2005-1104-001-260 
-Consent Order - March 21, 2006 
-Shall provide 90 days notice of intent to return to 
practice in CT; shall comply with all  
terms and conditions of Florida Consent Agreement 
-Type of case: action in another jurisdiction 
 
Brown, Harry, M.D./Lic. #014959/Weston  
-Petition No. 2005-0916-001-231 
-Consent Order - March 21, 2006 
-Reprimand; six month probation: monitor; supervision; 
coursework in documentation  
standards and prescribing practices 
-Type of case: drug related 
 
Samai, Hossein, M.D./Lic. #015532/New Canaan  
-Petition No. 2005-0207-001-039 
-Consent Order - March 21, 2006 
-Reprimand  
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
 
Mian, Muna, M.D./Lic. #038736/Trumbull  
-Petition No. 2004-0712-001-149 
-Memorandum of Decision - March 21, 2006 
-Dismissed  
-Type of case: incompetence/negligence 
 
Naulty, John, M.D./Lic. #037065/Killingworth  
-Petition No. 2005-0223-001-058 
-Modification of Consent Order - March 31, 2006 
-Employer reports; shall not resume practice of 
anesthesiology in any setting in the State 
of Connecticut without first obtaining the written 
recommendation of his therapist, the  
reinstatement of his state and federal controlled 
substance registrations and the     

written approval of the Department. Respondent may 
practice anesthesiology only in  
a hospital or licensed health care institutional setting.  
During the first six months of  
his practice of anesthesiology in the State of Connecticut 
respondent shall be subject  
to the following conditions: May work only during the 
hours of 6 a.m. to 8 p.m.  
another  anesthesiologist shall be immediately available 
during respondent’s practice 
of anesthesiology. Respondent shall be directly 
observed prior to the start of each  
work shift 
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related/alcohol 
related 
 
 PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS 
 
Chiappa, Andrea, P.C./Lic. #001132/Deep River  
-Petition No. 2005-0830-046-003 
-Reinstatement Consent Order - March 9, 2006 
-$300 civil penalty; one year probation: coursework in 
ethics; reprimand 
-Type of case: unlicensed practice as a professional 
counselor 
 
Thorson, John, P.C./Lic. #000009/Bethel  
-Petition No. 2005-1018-046-004 
-Summary suspension – March 31, 2006 
 
VETERINARIANS 
 
Ducor, Donald, D.V.M./Lic. #001447/Farmington  
-Petition No. 2005-0927-047-024 
-Consent Order - February 15, 2006 
-Four year probation: random urine screens; therapy; 
monitor 
-Type of case: substance abuse/drug related 
 
Preli, Kenneth, D.V.M./Lic. #001913/Orange  
-Petition No. 2002-1105-047-037 
-Completed probation; - March 1, 2006; 
no further licensure restrictions 
 
Danetz, Mark, D.V.M./Lic. #002302/Clinton  
-Petition No. 2002-0806-047-026 
-Completed probation; - March 1, 2006; 
 
 
APPEALS 
 
- none - 
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CORRECTIONS 

- none - 

Community Based Regulation 

DAYCARE LICENSURE ACTIONS 
 

Gallo, Maria 
 25 Harold Avenue 
 Greenwich, CT 06830 
 Family Day Care Home License #48090 
 - Revocation - 01/06/2006 
 - Related to: abuse, neglect, supervision,  
 household member* 

 Corrigan, Chris 
 8 Osage Road 
 West Hartford, CT 06117 
 Unlicensed Child Care Operation 
 - Consent Order - 01/17/2006 
 - Related to: Illegal Care Substantiated 

 Washington, Nadine 
 7 Henderson Drive 
 East Hartford, CT 06108 
 Family Day Care Home Applicant 
 - Denial - 01/18/2006 
 - Related to: false statement 

 Thompson, Mary Ann 
 40 Huckleberry road 
 Manchester, CT 06040 
 Family Day Care Home License #52541 
 - Voluntary Surrender - 01/19/2006 

  

Taylor, Betty 
 16 Quaker Road 
 Norwalk, CT 06854 
 Family Day Care Home License #52390 
 - Consent Order - 01/25/2006 
 - Related to: neglect, infant toddler restriction,  
 judgment, supervision, gates, records* 

 Sullivan, Faith 
 30 Lawncrest Drive 
 Southington, CT 06082 
 Family Day Care Home License #45202 
 - Consent Order - 01/25/2006 
 - Related to: capacity, judgment, supervision,  
 staffing, hazards, poisons, safe space, safe exits,  
 records, nutrition, proper rest, diapering,  
 administration of medications* 
 
  
Campos, Regina 
 350 Amsterdam Avenue 
 Bridgeport, CT 06066 
 Family Day Care Home License #53164 
 - Consent Order - 02/01/2006 
 - Related to: neglect, capacity, supervision,  
 judgment, infant toddler restriction, diapering,  
 cleanliness, hazards, proper rest, safe exits,  
 records, access, administration of medication* 

 Hendrickson, Amy 
 20 Brich Place 
 Milford, CT 06460 
 Unlicensed Child Care Operation 
 - Consent Order - 02/01/2006 
 - Related to: Illegal care substantiated 

 Potvin, Tammy 
 52 Benton Lane 
 Glastonbury, CT 06033 
 Family Day Care Home Applicant 
 - Denial - 02/07/2006 
 - Related to: false statements, history of  
 non-compliance 

 YMCA of Metropolitan Hartford, Inc. 
 Dba East Hartford YMCA Larson Center 
 81 Woodland Circle 
 East Hartford, CT 06108 
 Child Care Center License #15440 
 - Consent Order - 02/08/2006 
 - Related to: abuse, neglect, policies/procedures,  
 supervision, ratio, staffing, records, supplies,  
 mandated reporting* 

 YMCA of Greater Hartford 
 Dba YMCA Fun Club - Batchelder School 
 757 New Britain Avenue 
 Hartford, CT 06104 
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 Unlicensed Child Care Operation 
 - Consent Order - 02/08/2006 
 - Related to: illegal child care operation 
 
 Martinez, Mary 
 108 Irving Street 
 West Mystic, CT 06388 
 Family Day Care Home Applicant 
 - Denial - 02/09/2006 
 - Related to: false statement 

 Our Lady of Fatima, Inc. 
 Dba Our Lady of Fatima Child Care Center 
 401 Huntington Road 
 Bridgeport, CT 06608 
 Child Care Center License #13942 
 - Voluntary Surrender - 02/10/2006 

 Jes-Us Kids , LLC 
 Dba Jes-Us Kids School-Age Childcare 
 639 Franklin Ave 
 Hartford, CT 06114 
 Unlicensed Child Care Operation 
 - Consent Order - 02/15/2006 
 - Related to: illegal child care operation 

  Jes-Us Kids, LLC 
 Dba Jes-us Kids Child Care 
 417 Franklin Ave. 
 Hartford, CT 06114 
 Unlicensed Child Care Operation 
 - Consent Order - 02/15/2006 
 - Related to: illegal child care operation 

 Sykes, Betty 
 155 North Oak Avenue 
 Shelton, CT 06484 
 Unlicensed Child Care Operation 
 - Consent Order - 02/16/2006 
 - Related to: Illegal Care Substantiated 

 Muhammad, Annie 
 32 Elizabeth Street 
 New Haven, CT 06511 
 Family Day Care Home Applicant 
 - Denial - 02/21/2006 
 - Related to: false statement 

 Feringa, Linda 
 185 Norstrand Ave 
 Fairfield, CT 06825 
 Family Day Care Home License #53536 
 - Voluntary Surrender - 02/23/2006 
 
 Lawlor, Sharon 
 8 Davies Court 
 Ansonia, CT 06401 
 Family Day Care Home License #50868 
 - Revocation - 02/23/2006 
 - Related to:  judgment, supervision, staff,   
 transportation permission, gate, failure to discuss  
 subject matter of complaint* 

 Kalafut, Donna 
 63 Franklin Avenue 
 Derby, CT 06418 
 Unlicensed Child Care Operation 
 - Consent Order - 02/24/2006 
 - Related to: Illegal Care Substantied 
  
 
 P.L.A.C.E.S., Inc. 
 Dba P.L.A.C.E.S., Inc. 
 1678 Ellington Road - Webster Plaza 
 South Windsor, CT 06074 
 Child Care Center License #16288 
 - Voluntary Surrender - 03/01/2006 

 Macquarrie, Georgette 
 20 Burke Heights Drive 
 Wallingford, CT 06492 
 Family Day Care Home License #45172 
 - Voluntary Surrender - 03/03/2006 

 Delacruz, Omara 
 76 Cleveland Street 
 New Britain, CT 06053 
 Unlicensed Child Care Operation 
 - Consent Order - 03/20/2006 
 - Related to: Illegal family day care 

 Hines, Dyanna 
 210 Howard Avenue 
 New Haven, CT 06519 
 Family Day Care Home Applicant 
 - Denial - 03/24/2006 
 - Related to: Denial based on failure to  
 substantially comply with Regulations 
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 Sizer, Lisa 
 56 South Center Street 
 Windsor Locks, CT 06096 
 Family Day Care Home License #45275 
 - Voluntary Surrender - 03/28/2006 

 Apicerno, Ellen 
 90 Myrtle Street 
 Shelton, CT 06484 
 Family Day Care Home Applicant 
 - Denial - 03/28/2006 
 - Related to: false statement 

 Blue, Patricia 
 163 Dewitt Street 
 New Haven, CT 06519 
 Unlicensed Child Care Operation 
 - Consent Order - 03/29/2006 
 - Related to: Illegal childcare operation 
 

Youth Camps 
 

Camp Seal Day Camp 
 75 Whalley Avenue 
 New Haven, CT 06531 
 Unlicensed Youth Camp Operation 
 - Stipulated Judgement - 01/27/2006 
- Related to: Illegal operation 

Camp Maud Isbell Berger 
 134 Wahnee Road 
 Winchester, CT 06094 
 Youth Camp License #144 
 - Consent Order - 02/24/2006 
 - Related to: health care, safety of grounds,  
administration of medication 
 

Health Care Institutions 

ADVERSE LICENSURE ACTIONS 
 
Bloomfield Health Care Center 
355 Park Avenue 
Bloomfield, CT 0602 
-Consent Order – January 6, 2006 
-Civil monetary fine – 4,500 

-Related to patient care and services 
Danbury Visiting Nurse Association, Inc. 
4 Liberty Street 
Danbury, CT 06810 
-Consent Agreement – February 15, 2006 
-Civil monetary fine – $750 
-Related to patient care and services 
 
Equinox Home Care, LLC 
305 Boston Avenue 
Stratford, CT06497 
- Modified Consent Order – February 14, 2006 
- Civil Monetary fine - $1,000 
- Related to patient care and services 
 
General Hospitals 
 
St. Francis Hospital and Medical Center 
114 Woodland Street 
Hartford, CT 06105 
-Modified Stipulated Agreement – March 15, 2006 
-Civil monetary fine – $20,000 
-Related to patient care and services 
 
 
CIVIL FINES  
 
 
Nursing Homes 
 
Lord Chamberlain Nursing and Rehabilitation Center 
7003 Main Street 
Stratford, CT 06614 
- Class A Civil Fine, $780 – November 30, 2005 
- Related to physician notification 
 
Lord Chamberlain Nursing and Rehabilitation Center 
7003 Main Street 
Stratford, CT 06614 
- Class B Civil Fine, $580 – November 30, 2005 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
medication administration 
 
Harborside Healthcare  - Willows Rehabilitation Center 
225 Amity Road 
Woodbridge, CT 06525 
- Class B Civil Fine, $615 – November 22, 2005 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan and/or care and services 
 
Harborside Healthcare  - Willows Rehabilitation Center 
225 Amity Road 
Woodbridge, CT 06525 
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- Class A Civil Fine, $210 – November 22, 2005 
- Related to physician notification 
 
Oakcliff  Convalescent Home 
71 Plaza Avenue 
Waterbury, CT 06710 
- Class A Civil Fine, $210 – November 10, 2004 
- Related to physician notification 
 
 
Oakcliff Convalescent Home 
71 Plaza Avenue 
Waterbury, CT 06710 
- Class B Civil Fine, $250 – November 10, 2004 
- Related to facility administration and/or failure to 
monitor patient condition  
 
Oakcliff Convalescent Home 
71 Plaza Avenue 
Waterbury, CT 6710 
- Class B Civil Fine, $900 – August 12, 2003 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition  
 
Talmadge Park Health Care 
Talmadge Avenue 
East Haven, CT 06512 
- Class B Civil Fine, $615 – September 30, 2005 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
patient accident/incident 
 
Wilton Meadows Health Care Center 
439 Danbury Road 
Wilton, CT 06897 
- Class B Civil Fine, $580 – December 15, 2005 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
patient accident/incident 
 
Health Center of Greater Waterbury 
177 Whitewood Road 
Waterbury, CT 06708 
- Class B Civil Fine, $615 – November 9, 2005 
- Related to medication administration and/or patient 
accident/incident 
 
Westport Health Care Center 
1 Burr Road 
Westport, CT 06880 
- Class B Civil Fine, $650 – December 8, 2005 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
nursing assessments and/or patient accident/incident 
 
Honey Hill Care Center, Inc. 
34 Midrocks Road 
Norwalk, CT 06851 

- Class B Civil Fine, $770 – January 11, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
patient accident/incident 
 
Ledgecrest Health Care Center, Inc. 
154 Kensington Road 
Kensington, CT 06037 
- Class B Civil Fine, $510 – January 19, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan and/or patient 
accident/incident 
 
Connecticut Health of Greenwich 
1188 King Street 
Greenwich, CT 06831 
- Class B Civil Fine, $110 – January 10, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan and/or patient 
accident/incident 
 
 
Westside Care Center, LLC 
349 Bidwell Street 
Manchester, CT 06040 
- Class B Civil Fine, $785 – November 28, 2005 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan and/or patient 
accident/incident 
 
Crestfield Rehabilitation Center and Fernwood Manor 
565 Vernon Street 
Manchester, CT 06040 
- Class B Civil Fine, $885 – August 17, 2005 
- Related to failure to maintain equipment operation 
and/or nursing standards of practice and/or carry out 
patient care plan 
 
Cherry Brook Health Care Center 
102 Dyer Avenue 
Collinvsville, CT 06022 
- Class B Civil Fine, $640 – January 11, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
patient accident/incident 
 
Nutmeg Pavilion Healthcare 
78 Viets Street Extension 
New London, CT 06320 
- Class B Civil Fine, $580 – January 25, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
patient accident/incident 
 
 
Shady Knoll Health Center 
41 Skokorat Street 
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Seymour, CT 06483 
- Class B Civil Fine, $685 – February 14, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan and/or patient 
accident/incident 
 
Hilltop Health Center 
126 Ford Street 
Ansonia, CT 06401 
- Class B Civil Fine, $285 – November 17, 2005 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan 
 
Bayview Health Care Center, Inc. 
301 Rope Ferry Road 
Waterford, CT 06385 
- Class B Civil Fine, $110 – February 3, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
patient accident/incident 
 
Abbott Terrace Health Center 
44 Abbott Terrace  
Waterbury, CT 06702 
- Class B Civil Fine, $580 – January 24, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
patient accident/incident 
 
Masonic Health Care Center 
22 Masonic Avenue 
Wallingford, CT 06492 
- Class B Civil Fine, $580 – January 9, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
nursing assessments and/or patient accident/incident 
 
Brook Hollow Health Care Center 
55 Kondracki Lane 
Wallingford, CT 06492 
- Class B Civil Fine, $735 – December 29, 2005 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan 
 
Silver Springs Care Center 
33 Roy Street 
Meriden, CT 06450 
- Class B Civil Fine, $615 – January 19, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan and/or patient 
accident/incident 
 
The Highlands Health Care Center 
745 Highland Avenue 
Cheshire, CT 06410 
- Class B Civil Fine, $510 – January 31, 2006 

- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
patient accident/incident 
 
Alexandria Manor 
55 Tunxis Avenue 
Bloomfield, CT 06002 
- Class B Civil Fine, $650 – January 25, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
patient accident/incident 
 
Salmon Brook Center 
72 Salmon Brook Drive 
Glastonbury, CT 06033 
- Class B Civil Fine, $180 – November 29, 2005 
- Related to nursing supervision and/or carry out patient 
care plan 
 
Golden Hill Health Care Center 
2028 Bridgeport Avenue 
Milford, CT 06460 
- Class B Civil Fine, $615 – January 31, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient and/or carry out 
patient care plan 
 
The Kent, LTD. 
46 Maple Street 
Kent, CT 06757 
- Class B Civil Fine, $700 – February 6, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
patient accident/incident 
 
Jewish Home for the Elderly 
175 Jefferson Street 
Fairfiield, CT 06825 
- Class B Civil Fine, $745 – March 2, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan and/or patient 
accident/incident 
 
Blair Manor 
612 Hazard Avenue 
Enfield, CT 06082 
- Class B Civil Fine, $3,000 – August 22, 2005 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
patient accident/incident 
 
Mystic Manor 
475 High Street 
Mystic, CT 06355 
- Class B Civil Fine, $640 – March 13, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan 
Kimberly Hall North  
1 Emerson Drive 
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Windsor, CT 06095 
- Class B Civil Fine, $745 – December 14, 2005 
- Related to physician notification 
 
Kimberly Hall North  
1 Emerson Drive 
Windsor, CT 06095 
- Class B Civil Fine, $650 – December 19, 2005 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan and/or patient 
accident/incident 
 
Talmadge Park Health Care 
Talmadge Avenue 
East Haven, CT 06512 
- Class B Civil Fine, $250 – February 10, 2006 
- Related to failure to monitor patient condition and/or 
carry out patient care plan 
 
NEGOTIATED SETTLEMENTS 
 
Oakcliff Convalescent Home 
71 Plaza Avenue 
Waterbury, CT 6710 
- December 15, 2003  $710 
 
Oakcliff Convalescent Home 
71 Plaza Avenue 
Waterbury, CT 6710 
- March 11, 2004   $500 
 
The Guilford House 
109 West Lake Road 
Guilford, CT 06437 
- November 30, 2005  $510 
 
Haven Health Center of Torrington 
225 Wyoming Avenue 
Torrington, CT 06790 
- December 7, 2005   $890 
 
Sheriden Woods 
321 Stonecrest Drive 
Bristol, CT 06010 
- December 31, 2005  $440 
 
Branford Hills Health Care Center 
189 Alps Road 
Branford, CT 06405 
- December 19, 2005   $510 
 
Wadsworth Glen Health & Rehabilitation Center 
30 Boston Road 
Middletown, CT 06457 

- January 12, 2006  $580 
 
Middlesex Health Care Center 
100 Randdolph Road 
Middletown, CT 06457 
- December 12, 2005  $720 
 
Health Center of Greater Waterbury 
177 Whtewood Road 
Waterbury, CT  
- January 9, 2006  $500 
 
Haven Health Center of Cromwell 
385 Main Street 
Cromwell, CT  
- February 21, 2006  $615 
 
 
Environmental Health Enforcement 

INDOOR AIR (ASBESTOS) 
SCHOOLS 
 
Facility: BROOKFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS, 
BROOKFIELD HIGH SCHOOL, BROOKFIELD, CT 
-Enforcement action: NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE 
-Type of violation: Failure to perform required activities in 
accordance with 40 C.F.R. §763.84(a) and §19a-333-
2(a) of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies 
(RCSA).  This violation is attributed to the failure of the 
Local Education Agency (LEA) to implement the 
operations and maintenance program in a manner with 
40 C.F.R. §763. 91 and §19a-333-8 of the RCSA, 
associated with the plumbing leak that occurred in the 
Wood Shop in May 2005. Custodial and maintenance 
personnel failed to report evidence of a possible fiber 
release episode related to this plumbing leak. The 
plumbing leak occurred in a functional space where 
asbestos containing pipe elbows were documented 
within the asbestos management plan as being present. 
 
-Date: 1/05/06 
 
Facility: Facility: REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #5, 
WOODBRIDGE, CT 
-Enforcement action: CONSENT ORDER 
-$22,000.00 Civil Penalty 
-Type of Violation: The Local Education Agency (LEA) 
failed to ensure that the activities of any persons who 
perform inspections, reinspections, and periodic 
surveillance, develop and update management plans, 
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and develop and implement response actions, including 
operations and maintenance, are carried out in 
compliance with the Asbestos Hazard Emergency 
Response Act of 1986 (AHERA) and the requirements of 
19a-333- 1 through 19a-333-13 of the Regulations of 
Connecticut State Agencies (RCSA). The LEA failed to 
thoroughly inspect the facility to determine the presence 
of asbestos prior to commencement of renovation or 
demolition activities in violation of 40 C.F.R. §61.145 of 
the Asbestos National Emission Standards for 
Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP).     
 
-Date: 1/18/06 
  
SUB-SURFACE SEWAGE INSTALLER 
 
Brescia, Vincent, SSI/Lic. #002188/Newington  
-Petition No. 2005-0106-033-001 
-Voluntary Surrender - January 11, 2006 
 
Dawley, Albert, SSI/Lic. #002356/Voluntown 
-Petition No. 2004-0309-033-001 
-Consent Order - January 31, 2006 
-Revocation 
-Type of case: work practice violations 
 
Vincent Brescia, License # 002188 (Subsurface Sewage 
Disposal System Installer)  
1/9/06 Case Closed by Voluntary Surrender 
Type of Case: Incompetence/Negligence 
 
WATER SUPPLY ENFORCEMENT  
 
ACTIONS TAKEN 
 
Public Water System: MECKAUER WATER CO., 
INC., BETHEL, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: WOODCREST 
ASSOCIATION, INC, BURLINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 

Public Water System: TOWN OF CANAAN, 
CANAAN, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: TYLER LAKE WATER CO-
INDIAN SPRINGS, DANBURY, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and 
nitrite (1/1/2005-3/31/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: TWIN MAPLES NURSING 
HOME, DURHAM, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic 
chemicals (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: 240 MIDDLETOWN AVE LLC, 
EAST HAMPTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic 
chemicals (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: 240 MIDDLETOWN AVE LLC, 
EAST HAMPTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - socs - 
phase ii (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: 240 MIDDLETOWN AVE LLC, 
EAST HAMPTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - socs - 
phase v (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
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Public Water System: FRANKLIN FARMS INC, 
FRANKLIN, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: OUR LADY OF GRACE 
MONASTERY, GUILFORD, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (8/1/2005-8/31/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: KIDS CLUB CHILD CARE & 
NURSERY SCHOOL, MARLBOROUGH, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: JONES HOLLOW MEDICAL 
COMPLEX, MARLBOROUGH, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic 
chemicals (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: MIDDLEBURY COMMONS, 
MIDDLEBURY, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: DEER RUN SUPPLY, 
MONTVILLE, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 

Public Water System: BERLIN WATER CONTROL 
COMMISSION, BERLIN, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (8/1/2005-8/31/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: BERLIN WATER CONTROL 
COMMISSION, BERLIN, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (9/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: MECKAUER WATER CO., 
INC., BETHEL, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: LEDGEWOOD 
CONDOMINIUM ASSN-DOUGLAS DRIVE, 
BROOKFIELD, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (9/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: WOODCREST 
ASSOCIATION, INC, BURLINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: TOWN OF CANAAN, 
CANAAN, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
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Public Water System: KNOLLBROOK VILLAGE 
ELDERLY HOUSING, CANTERBURY, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: FRANKLIN FARMS INC, 
FRANKLIN, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: SALMON BROOK DISTRICT 
WATER DEPT, GRANBY, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-7/31/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: ROGERS MOBILE HOME 
PARK, GROTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-7/31/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: MIDDLEBURY HAMLET, 
MIDDLEBURY, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: MIDDLEBURY COMMONS, 
MIDDLEBURY, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 

Public Water System: DEER RUN SUPPLY, 
MONTVILLE, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 2/17/2006 
 
Public Water System: GBR SYSTEMS 
CORPORATION, CHESTER, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic 
chemicals (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/9/2006 
 
Public Water System: APPLE VALLEY VILLAGE, 
SOUTHINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/9/2006 
 
Public Water System: 980 RUBBER AVENUE EXT., 
NAUGATUCK, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/10/2006 
 
Public Water System: COLONIAL PLAZA CONDO 
ASSOCIATION, PUTNAM, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - socs - 
phase ii (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/10/2006 
 
Public Water System: COLONIAL PLAZA CONDO 
ASSOCIATION, PUTNAM, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - socs - 
phase v (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/10/2006 
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Public Water System: 769 STONINGTON ROAD - 
MEREFIELD PARK, STONINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/10/2006 
 
Public Water System: OPEN DOOR BAPTIST 
CHURCH, STONINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic 
chemicals (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/10/2006 
 
Public Water System: OPEN DOOR BAPTIST 
CHURCH, STONINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/10/2006 
 
Public Water System: OPEN DOOR BAPTIST 
CHURCH, STONINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - socs - 
phase ii (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/10/2006 
 
Public Water System: OPEN DOOR BAPTIST 
CHURCH, STONINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - socs - 
phase v (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/10/2006 
 
Public Water System: 980 RUBBER AVENUE EXT., 
NAUGATUCK, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/10/2006 
 

Public Water System: 769 STONINGTON ROAD - 
MEREFIELD PARK, STONINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/10/2006 
 
Public Water System: OPEN DOOR BAPTIST 
CHURCH, STONINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/10/2006 
 
Public Water System: CLC OWNERS 
CORPORATION, NEW MILFORD, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic 
chemicals (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: COBBS MILL INN, WESTON, 
CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic 
chemicals (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: SOUTH WILLINGTON 
WATER COMPANY LLC, WILLINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate and 
nitrite (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: SOUTH WILLINGTON 
WATER COMPANY LLC, WILLINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-7/31/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
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Public Water System: RSK REALTY 1, WOLCOTT, 
CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic 
chemicals (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: RSK REALTY 1, WOLCOTT, 
CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: RSK REALTY 3, WOLCOTT, 
CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - organic 
chemicals (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: RSK REALTY 3, WOLCOTT, 
CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: TOWN IN COUNTRY 
CONDOMINIUMS - UPPER SYS, WOODBURY, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - physical 
parameters (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: 240 MIDDLETOWN AVE LLC, 
EAST HAMPTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and 
copper (7/1/2005-12/31/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 

Public Water System: 1,2,3 GROW WITH ME, 
MADISON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and 
copper (7/1/2005-12/31/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: KIDS CLUB CHILD CARE & 
NURSERY SCHOOL, MARLBOROUGH, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-7/31/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: KIDS CLUB CHILD CARE & 
NURSERY SCHOOL, MARLBOROUGH, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (8/1/2005-8/31/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: TEMPLE SHALOM, 
NORWALK, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and 
copper (7/1/2005-12/31/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: OPEN DOOR BAPTIST 
CHURCH, STONINGTON, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and 
copper (7/1/2005-12/31/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: 464 WOLCOTT ROAD(FPC 
PROPERTY), WOLCOTT, CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and 
copper (7/1/2005-12/31/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
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Public Water System: RSK REALTY 1, WOLCOTT, 
CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and 
copper (7/1/2005-12/31/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: RSK REALTY 1, WOLCOTT, 
CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - nitrate 
(7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: RSK REALTY 1, WOLCOTT, 
CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: RSK REALTY 3, WOLCOTT, 
CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - lead and 
copper (7/1/2005-12/31/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
Public Water System: RSK REALTY 3, WOLCOTT, 
CT 
-Enforcement action: ADMINSTRATIVE ORDER WITH 
PENALTY 
-Type of violation: monitoring and reporting - total 
coliform (7/1/2005-9/30/2005) 
-Date: 3/21/2006 
 
 
 


